

MAR BASELIOS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY(MBCET) THIRUVANANTHAPURAM-695015

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING

MINUTES OF MEETING: SEVENTH MEETING OF THE BOARD OF STUDIES (AUTONOMOUS)

VENUE: PASCAL HALL

DATE: 26.03.2024(TUESDAY)

TIME: 2:30PM

Members present:

1	Dr. Jisha John	Chairman
2	Dr.John Jose (Attended Online)	Member
3	Dr. Brijesh Madhavan (Attended Online)	Member
4	Dr. Vishnukumar S (Attended Online)	Member
5	Dr. Ansamma John (Attended Online)	Member
6	Dr. Deepak Garg (Attended Online)	Member
7	Dr. Hiran V Nath (Attended Online)	Member
8	Mr. Sreedhish P S (Attended Online)	Member
9	Prof. Raju K Gopal	Member
10	Dr. Tessy Mathew	Member
11	Ms. Asha S	Member
12	Dr. Anne Dickson	Member
13	Ms. Poorna B R	Member
14	Ms. Jisha Jose	Member
15	Ms. Gayathry K S	Member
16	Mr. Ramjith R P	Member
17	Dr. Jesna Mohan	Member
18	Ms. Anjali S	Member
19	Ms. Dhanya L K	Member
20	Ms. Pratibha S Nair	Member
21	Mr. Praveen J S	Member
22	Ms. Vijitha Robinson	Member
23	Ms. Sreeja S R	Member
24	Ms. Deepthi K Moorthy	Member
25	Ms. Lino Zachariah	Member
26	Mr. Shon J Das	Member Secretary

On Leave of Absence: Dr. B S Manoj, Dr. S D Madhukumar, Ms. Gaurisree V K, Ms. Vishagini V

Minutes of the Seventh Meeting of the Board of Studies, CSE MBCET under Autonomous Status



Minutes

Agenda Item	Subject	
CS:BS 7.01	Welcome of Members	
Gist	Proceedings began with one-minute silent prayer by the attendees. The Chairman welcomed all the subject experts and the members to the Board of Studies.	
Decision of the body	Minutes of the sixth meeting of Board of Studies held on 10/07/2023 was approved.	
CS:BS 7.02	Report on the actions taken/actions pending on the pertinent decisions in the Minutes of the Sixth Meeting of the Board of Studies held on 10/07/2023.	
Decision of the body	Report on actions taken was conferred to Board of Studies (BoS), and approved.	
CS:BS 7.03	Report on overview of the achievements in the Department after the sixth meeting of Board of Studies held on 10/07/2023.	
Decision of the body	BoS congratulated the Department for actively organizing various events.	
CS:BS 7.04	Considering the second-year syllabi of the courses of B. Tech in CSE of 2023 curriculum	
Discussions	 Chairman presented the second-year syllabi of the courses of B. Tech in CSE of 2023 curriculum. The BoS inspected the proposed curriculum and gave the following comments: From the course Computer Organization and Architecture, control unit design can be replaced with some other relevant topic since that topic is removed from GATE syllabus also. Suggested to include instruction set architecture and instruction encoding in the course Computer Organization and Architecture. Recommended to start the minor basket "Network Security" with an introductory course which includes basic concept of computer networks. 	
Decision of	"Introduction to Blockchain Technologies".	
Decision of	Chairman welcomed the suggestions by the external experts and	



	· \ ·
the body	informed that it can be included after a department level discussion.
	BoS approved the second-year syllabi of the courses of B. Tech in CSE of 2023 curriculum.
CS:BS 7.05	Considering the second-year syllabi of the courses of B. Tech in CSE(AI) of 2023 curriculum
Discussions	Chairman presented the second-year syllabi of the courses of B. Tech in CSE(AI) of 2023 curriculum.
	The BoS inspected the proposed curriculum and gave the following comments:
	 Recommended to start the minor basket "Network Security" with an introductory course which includes basic concept of computer networks.
	 Suggested to include cryptography concept in the minor course "Introduction to Blockchain Technologies".
Decision of the body	BoS approved the second-year syllabi of the courses of B. Tech in CSE of 2023 curriculum.
CS:BS 7.06	Considering the third-year syllabi of the courses of B. Tech in CSE & CSE(AI) of revised 2020 curriculum
Discussions	Chairman presented the proposed third-year syllabi of the courses of B. Tech in CSE & CSE(AI) of revised 2020 curriculum
	BoS examined the proposed third-year syllabi of the courses of B.Tech in CSE and gave the following comments:
	 All are standard courses and expressed the view that the syllabus is gratifying.
Decision of the body	BoS approved proposed third-year syllabi of the courses of B. Tech in CSE & CSE(AI) of revised 2020 curriculum.
CS:BS 7.07	Considering the MOOC Courses for Minor and Honours
Discussions	BoS examined list of MOOC courses and gave the following comments:
	 All are standard courses and expressed the view that the syllabus is gratifying.
Decision of the body	BoS approved the list of MOOC courses.
CS:BS 7.08	Approval of Additional list of Examiners for UG and PG Programme
Discussions	Chairman presented the additional list of examiners.
Decision of the body	BoS approved the additional list of examiners for UG and PG Programme



CS:BS 7.09	Any other matter with the permission of the Chair
Discussions	Chairman informed that a change in curriculum is expected in 2024 to align with KTU 2024 curriculum (in terms of number of credits).
Decision of the body	BoS welcomed the expected change in curriculum.

Meeting adjourned at 4.00 pm with thanks to the Chair.

Member Secretary

(Mr. Shon J Das)

Date. 22.04.2024

----*----

Approved with permission for circulation among the BoS Members

CHAIRMAN

(Dr. Jisha John)